

From: Josh Snook

To: Behnam Ghaffari

Date: October 30, 2017

Subject: FCC File No. 0826-EX-CN-2017

---

Message:

Response to question given below.

It is anticipated that the complexity of the system we are building will require more than 24 months to complete testing, iteration, and experimentation. Part of the reason for this is that testing is not just for the purpose of new hardware, but also for validating performance in support of creating industry standards. We expect 60 months will be sufficient to complete the experiments.

Also, operations will be on a manned aircraft.

v/r,

Josh Snook